From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Sent: 5/3/2011 6:50:49 PM

Subject: FW: Letter to the Attorney General from Chairman Smith re ATF --
Attachments: 050311 Attorney General Holder.pdf

From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 5:58 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Subject: Fw: Letter to the Attorney General from Chairman Smith re ATF --

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 05:53 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy
(SMO)

Subject: FW: Letter to the Attorney General from Chairman Smith re ATF --

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 5:46 PM _
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Weinstein, Jason (CRM);i ATF
(ATF), Burke Dennrs (USAAZ), unnrngham Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject FW Letter to the Attorney GeneraI from Charrman Smith re ATF --

This just arrived — for review and discussion. Thanks.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 5:08 PM

To: | Admin. Assistant g(SMO);E Admin. Assistant {JMD); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: FW: Letter to the Attorey General from Chairman Smith re ATF --

Shirley please log. Jamie please add to chart. Faith/Molly please circulate as needed.

From: Jezierski, Crystal [mailto:Crystal.Jezierski@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 5:06 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Hertling, Richard

Subject: Letter to the Attorney General

Ron,

Please find attached a letter to the Attorney General. We do not intend to make this public.

Crystal

Crystal Roberts Jezierski
Chief Counsel for Oversight and Investigations
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